From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: OPS EAST SECTOR; OPS WEST SECTORS; OPSCENTRALSECTORS

Cc: OPS FOREIGN OPS; LEOD-OPS-CELL; (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Immigration
Prosecution & Custody OPS

Subject: Updated Title 42 Guidance

Date: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 4:20:08 PM

Corridors,

Please send to your respective SWB Sector points of contact for immediate distribution and
implementation.

BLUF: U.S. Border Patrol (USBP) continues to experience a migrant surge across the
Southwest Border that exceeds our throughput capability and detention capacity. In an effort
to manage current detention levels, specifically in sectors like RGV, where encounter numbers
are overwhelming organic and downstream effects, USBP SWB Sectors will maximize the use
of Title 42(T42) for single adults (SA) and family units (FMU).

SWB Sectors should continue to coordinate with Government of Mexico (GoM), Immigration
and Customs Enforcement (ICE) Air Operations, other SWB Sectors and relevant stakeholders
to immediately expel amenable populations accordingly, i.e. SAs, FMUs.

Reminder that current T42 protocols in accordance with the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention Order apply as well as the importance of coordination with Mexico for the
immediate expulsion of family units as it relates to current Mexican Legislation regarding
accompanied or unaccompanied minors.

Effective immediately, enhanced efforts to apply T42 include the use of lateral flights in
coordination with receiving sectors and in alignment with local restrictions and specific
criteria set by GoM.

Staff mai direct iuestions to ImmiirationI Prosecution & Custody OPS at

Respectfully,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Assistant Chief

United States Border Patrol

Law Enforcement Operations

Immigration, Prosecutions & Custody Operations
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, RIRIR

Washington, DC 20229-1046
(0) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (M) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)





